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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 5:59 PM
To: Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [Seeking instructions to Reject Third party claim] YOUR REFERENCE: TP / 5498541275SG 

[MVA BETWEEN SGF688B & SKP105S ON 25/05/2019]

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com

Admin A

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 16/7/2019 6:00 PM

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 16/7/2019 6:00 PM

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 16/7/2019 6:00 PM

Dear Mr. Chee Heng, 
 
The above matter refers. 
 
OI reported that his vehicle was in a stationary  position when Third party vehicle had reversed and collided into his 
vehicle.  
 
OI has provided us with witness SD which is in OI’s favour. We opine that BOLA 22 is applicable for this claim. 
 
We have checked with OI’s workshop (M/s Wearnes) and they have informed us that OI’s counter claim is still on-going. 
 
Please refer to OI’s statement below for your easy reference: 

 
 
Third party’s statement is below: 
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Insured’s witness SD statement is below: 

 
 
 
As such, we suggest to reject the Third party’s claim. 
 
Appreciate your views/approval and instruction please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


